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From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Cigarillo SWD PW system ROW C141
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 3:47:44 PM
Attachments: Cigarillo SWD revised C141.pdf

 
 

From: Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cigarillo SWD PW system ROW C141
 
Hello again Maria, here is the revised C141 with spill calculations. Thanks for all your help!
 

Jamon Hohensee
Environmental Rep
Midland Division
C: 432-556-8074
O: 432-686-3760
 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Cigarillo SWD PW system ROW C141
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Mr. Hohensee,
 
It is necessary to completely fill in the form. We are now using a new web-based system that will not allow for
permit generation with empty fields. I understand that spill calculations are difficult, however there needs to be
some calculations for an estimate, an “eyeball” estimate is no longer accepted. Many companies have estimates
based on area/depth/porosity, some use vac-truck tickets. It is expected that once delineation and remediation has
occurred that actual volumes may change.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
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District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cigarillo SWD PW system ROW C141
 
Here is the form with the section township info. I was under the impression that during OCD spill
rule training Jim Griswold informed us that the Lat and Long would be sufficient (to five decimals) for
locations of the spills.
 
As for the calculations, this was the specific justification from our Area foreman and Lease operator
gave to me. Considering that it is extremely difficult to calculate the volume of fluid exiting a 2in rip
in a pipe with varying pressures due to fluid loss, shutting down of equipment, exiting pressure do to
depth below ground level, and other factors, these numbers were from their long experience in the
field dealing with spills and equipment malfunctions. We are working hard to find a fool proof way of
calculating these releases, but each spill has its own different characteristics that makes it
challenging.
 
Thanks again for all your help with this!
 

Jamon Hohensee
Environmental Rep
Midland Division
C: 432-556-8074
O: 432-686-3760
 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Cigarillo SWD PW system ROW C141
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Mr. Hohensee,
 
Thank you for the form! Please fill in section/township/range section and include spill calculations and I will begin
processing this spill. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Cigarillo SWD PW system ROW C141
 
Here is the C141. Thanks for calling me back and filling me in on the news. Have a great
Thanksgiving!
 

Jamon Hohensee
Environmental Rep
Midland Division
C: 432-556-8074
O: 432-686-3760
 

From: Jamon Hohensee 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:40 AM
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com
Subject: Cigarillo SWD PW system ROW C141
 
Mike, here is the C141 for the pw release at the Cigarillo SWD  system ROW that occurred on
11/3/18. GHD environmental is working on the site characterization. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks.
 

Jamon Hohensee
Environmental Rep
Midland Division
C: 432-556-8074
O: 432-686-3760
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